Jefferson County
c/o the CSRA Regional Commission
3626 Walton Way Extension, Suite 300
Augusta, Georgia 30909

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM: The Central Savannah River Area Regional Commission on behalf of Jefferson County

SUBJECT: Extension to October 25, 2021 for Architectural Qualifications for Public Facilities
(Rural Health Care Facility)

DATE: October 4, 2021

Jefferson County has extended the date for receipt of Request for Qualifications for qualified
architectural firms interested in working with Jefferson County in its efforts to apply for a
Community Development Block Grant Coronavirus (CDBG-CV) application to undertake design
and construction management of a building improvement project for a Rural Health Care
Facility.

To be considered, 3 copies of the Request for Qualifications proposals must be received by 4:30
pm, October 25, 2021, at the CSRA Regional Commission, Attn: Anne S. Floyd, 3626 Walton
Way Extension, Suite 300 Augusta, Georgia 30909. All proposals must be sealed and should be
clearly labeled, Jefferson County RFQ. Proposals received after the specified date and time will
not be considered.

The selected architectural firm will be expected to work with Jefferson County to complete
preliminary architectural work associated with Community Development Block Grant
Coronavirus (CDBG-CV) Rural Health Care Facility improvements. Funding for the project will
be contingent on the award of grant funding.

Please direct all questions to Anne S. Floyd, Director of Local Government Services, CSRA
Regional Commission (706) 210-2015, afloyd@csrarc.ga.gov
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